
u.s 011 1n 0 1 Go,·1R''"''T l·:n 11cs 
Ccruficauon nf F th1cs , \grccmcnc Compliance 
(lunl 2Ul7 \'CTSIOn) 

CERTIFICATION OF ETHICS AGREE MENT COMPLIANCE 

Senate Confirmed Presidential Appointee 

II• bt nm1pk t<tl l)\ Ill ;1. 

a. Appointee's Name: William L. Wehrum 
lto l>l' lfllllJ'ldul ll\ I)( ;1: 

b. Position Title: Assistant Administrator for the Office of Air and Radiation 

rn bt t• 1111pk ltd 1'1 ( I(.!' 

1. c. Agenc~·: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Appointee's to b, (( ompkrt·tl l>1 ( I(; I· 
Information d. Date E thics Agreement Signed: August 28, 2017 

ll• ht wmplt tcJ b~ c le; I 
e. Dare Confirmed: November 9, 2017 

f. Due Date for Certification o f Ethics 
'"ht· tnmpk1,,l l" I l( ;1 · 

Agreement Compliance: February 14, 2018 

l completed all of the resignations indicated in 

2. II(} ethics agree111ent bejorP I ass111J1ed the duties ¢.Ye• Q No O N / A 
Resignations 

of"!)' current gouem111ent position. 

a. I hcll'e co1J1pleted all of the divestitures 
indicated in II()' ethics agree1J1e11/. I also 

Q Yes 0 ¢ N / A 1111derstaf!d that I 111qy f!Ot repurchase these 0 

assets d111i11g 11()1 appoi11t1J1en/ 111itho11t 

3. OGE '.r p1ior appro11al. 

Divestirures b. I have filed a period transaction repo1t, or 
Q Yes Q No q!)N/A jmiodic tra11sactio11 reports, (OGE Fom1 

278-T) to disclose the co111pletio11 of these 
agreed upon dil'estit11res. Filing Date(s) of OGE Form 278-T Report(s): 

4. 
if 1 ha11e a 111a11aged acco1111/ or use the sen 1ices 
of an i1111eshm11t professional, l htll'f' notified the 

~ Managed 111a11ager orprofessiona/ of the li111itations Q Yes Q No / A 
Accounts indicated i11 II()' ethics agree111enl. In addition, 

1 a111 co11ti11111iig lo 111011itor purchases. 

5. 
I complied 111ith ''D' i11te1i111 recusa/ obligations 
pending the direstit11m required foi "!Y ethics 

~NIA Tnrerim cigree111ml. Q Yes Q No 
Recusals 

T H IS CERT IFICATION WILL BE POSTED F OR P UBLIC VIEWING ON OGE 'S WEBSITE . 1 



U.S OFFICE 0 1· GO\'ER.,~m:-\T ETlllC:S 

Ccrtificar1on of l·'. th1cs .\ grccmcnt C:umplianct: 
(lune 2017 vcr:;ion) 

6. 
a. I c1111 rcmstiTgjro111 pa1tic11/ar JJJatters in 

JJJ/Jich I k110J11 I have a personal or iJJ!f>Hled 
Recusals f nancial interest dimt/y and predictabfy 

qffected qy !ht' JJ1atte1~ 11nless I have received a 

(Note: These 1vai11er or qHalify for a regulatory exemption. 

factHal statements 
b. I av1 recmi11gjro111 partimlc1r matters i11 

de.mibe the 
which al!J fo rmer e111plqyer or client I umed in 

appointee's cumnt the past year is a par!J• or represents a parry, 
status. They are 
not intended to 

1111/ess I have been a11tho1ized 1111der 5 C.F.R 
§ 2635.502(d). 

modtjy ethics 
agreement c. I a111 recusi11gfro111 partic11/nr matters in 
i-ommitments or 1vhich tll!J former e111ployer or client I sen1ed 

create new remsal in the hvo years pri01· to 11:y tippoi11t111et1/ is a 

obligations.) pm'()• or represents a par(y, 1111/ess I have 
1-ecei11ed a 1vaitier 11ndn· Exer. Order 13 710. 

a. I receiJJed a JIJaiJoer p11rsua11t to 18 U.S. C. 
§ 208. 

7. If H>. 1 11dil~rt· 1h,· d.11c of lh1. \l'11\'l'1 3nd 
111d1c:m 1h-. 1i11,1111.:1.1l 11u, rt'>l LP\t'11CJ liy rht 

Waivers and \ \ .\I \ l ,. 

Authori2ations b. I receivi:d a 111ait•er p11rs11a11/ to ExecHlille 
Order 13770. 

Ii:.'"· inJiLtt<' rl1t d .it.: Pl. rlk· \ I JI\ er :inJ d1t 
-11l>j1.·c1 t•f 1h, \1.11\'1.·r :11.. :1pplic;1 bk parJ)!raph 
••I 1hc ' 1h1t» p it di,,. p.1r11.:-. p .1rrin11.ir 111.1u.-r~. 
' fh'C1 lic ,,,u, .1 r'""• ~- 'Jppltc:1l>k1. 

c. I rl!Ceived m1 t111fhorizatio11 p11rma11t to 
5 C.F.R § 2635.502{d). 

II \'"'' "'· 11u.ltC.Hl \l.11'' ,,f .tlllhc•rv.11 lt111 .u1d 

1di...' l ll 1fy !Ill' L11\l' fC:d JlL l":"P11 \:0:) :l:- TP \\ IHJ ll l \ 'vll 

h.t \ ' t. l.~u\ .ll11lu 1n.1t:J ~ "'·~- - t"nn n< 1 c. 1np),,~L r1 
b >nn~r d t\..'nt. 'P<•ll~l:\ '-n1plt•)L·1, 

-p\•ll~t. ·~ 1. ·Ufll'.l\l 1.."Jil IH. l ll', 

d. I receitied a 1vai1•erp11m1a11! to 5 C.F.R. 
§ 2635.503(c). 

11 : t '• 111d1L111.· th1. d.n.: 1.•r. rh< "~j, tr '.l lh.i 
h..l l 'Hlll°: rht.. (,,lllh.' I \tl1p1·1~ l' f 11r pl~ t"I' 

William L. Wehrum 

Q Yes (S)No ¢ f)/ft 
IA/~ l 
IJW 

/ ©Yes Q No Q N/ A 
I 

C::.. 

(i)Yes Q No O N/ A 

Q ves ©No 
( 

·-·-·--·-···-- - . ..... --··· -··· ·· .... .. . .. . . 
Date: 

Financial interest: 

Q Yes ©No 
( ·------- ··-·· ·------- · ·------- .. . - - ·. . .. 

Date: 

Subject: 

Q Yes ~No 
·· --· . .... ·· ·· ·-· ·· -· .. ···- . ..... -· . .. ... 
Date: 

Covered person(s): 

I 

Q Yes <RNo 

·------·-· ···· ........ .......... 1 ..... . . .. ·-· --· ··-

Date: 

Former employer or payer: 

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 2 
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lJ.:'. Clt I tCJ .. 01 GO\ I .JL'\ \ll'S l ETlllCS 
Ccruricatton of Ethic• .\ grccmc-nt Compliance 
(I unc 2111 7 rcrs1on) 

8. 

Payments, 
Accelerations, 
o.r Dives titures 
Required to be 

Completed 
Prior to 
Entering 

Government 
Service 

9. 

Requirements 
for Regular 
Appointees 

10. 

Additional 
Ethics 

Agreement 
Requirements 

11. 

Comments of 
Appointee 

Mark this 
box if not 
applicable: 

D 

a. If I co111111ilted that I 1volfld 
faifeit a fi11a11cial 1i1teresl or 
pqy111e11t1 m1'ess it was 
recei11ed or accderaled p1ior lo 
"D' ass11mptio11 ef the duties 
ef the govem111ent positio11: 

b. Financial interest or 
payment at issue: 

1 /Jan completed "!Y initial ethics b1iejing, 
p11rs11a11/ to 5 C.F. R. § 2638.305. 

I \e•IJJ• .. : l:"J'" 1lll111\c,,;f'tHltlt1l I n1ph,_•\(.'(. 

'11 tit l\lt.U I 1Jfl1~1l "ll\l1,,, ( JllJ\\.r J·:'~J 

k I '\ \ 

I ba11e signed the ethics pledge p11rsl/a11/ lo 
Execttti/le Ordn· 13 770. 

It "'' 111 .1:-'C,t "' t.1rt" f·..,l><1rprt1tt11J:<)\ 
IL.lhd lh1 \'I ti ,,·k11 '-. \ 

I•• i,, ~uinpkrnl II\ ( I( ; I 

William L. Wehrum 

d:J I receind it (or it 11 1as accelerated) ,P1ior lo "'.J' 1- assu111ptio11 ef the duties ef the position. 

Q 1 rereifled it (or it u1m accelerated) q,fter "!Y 
assu111ptio11 ef the duties ef the position. 

0 I foifeited it. 

O N/ A 

tn lH c..:utnpklu..I h\ ;Jppu1nh.L 

I a111 co111pb1i11g 111itb these reqHire111ents as desnihfd i11 
the ar!Jarent box. 

Q Yes ~IA 

Any intentionally false or misleading statement or response provided in this certification is a violation of law 
punishable by a fine or imprisonment, o.r both, under 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 

I cerli,b that the i1!fart11atio11 
I have pro11ided is co111plete 
and accurate. 

Date: 

THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE POSTED FOR PUBLIC VIEWING ON OGE'S WEBSITE. 3 


